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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc. (a
New Hampshire nonprofit organization) which comprise the statement of financial position as of
September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014, and the related statements of activities and changes in net
assets and cash flows for the nine months ended September 30, 2015 and the year ended December 31,
2014, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc. as of September 30, 2015 and December

31, 2014, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the nine months and year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
schedule of functional expenses is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of
the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the financial statements as a whole.

Lebanon, New Hampshire
February 7, 2016



HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 AND DECEMBER 31, 2014

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted
Pledges receivable
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Property and equipment:
Buildings and improvements
Furniture and equipment
Land

Less: accumulated depreciation
Total property and equipment

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Deferred income
Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Net assets:
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements

-

2015 2014

$ 2577 % 52,583
49,017 72,815
45,000 5,840
43,406 40,392
34,747 22,194
7,999 2,772
182,746 196,596
1,949,847 1,937,003
68,682 68,682
470,200 470,200
2,488,729 2,475,885
742,523 695,891
1,746,206 1,779,994
$ 1928952 § 1,976,590
$ 42,288 $ 40,657
68,220 63,840
16,812 16,274
127,320 120,771
318,013 421,446
1,296,993 1,330,103
186,626 104,270
1,483,619 1,434,373

$ 1,028052 $ 1,976,590
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HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015
AND THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net

cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation

(Increase) decrease in the following assets:
Pledges receivable
Grants receivable
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in the following liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Deferred income
Accrued interest

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on long-term debt
Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements

-3

2015 2014
$ 49246 S (17,729
46,632 61,629
(39,160) 17,863
(3,014) 16,048
(12,553) (18,459)
(5,227) (1,601)
1,631 24,693
4,380 9,149
538 693
42,473 92,286
(12,844) (7,582)
(12,844) (7.582)
(103,433) (47,342)
(103,433) (47,342)
(73,804) 37,362
125,398 88,036
$ 51,594 $ 125398
$ 13448 $ 19,879



Note 1.

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015
AND THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of Hubbard Brook Research Foundation, Inc.
(the Foundation) is presented to assist in understanding the Foundation’s financial statements.
The financial statements and notes are representations of the Foundation's management who
is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These accounting
policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements.

Nature of Organization — The Foundation is & New Hampshire nonprofit organization which
promotes the understanding and stewardship of terrestrial and aquatic ecosystems through
scientific research, long-term monitoring and pubhc education. The Foundation's Board voted
to change its fiscal year end from December 31% to September 30", This change is effective
for the period ending September 30, 2015. The attached financials represent the nine month
period ending September 30, 2015 and the year ended December 31, 2014.

Basis of presentation — The accompanying financial statements are prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. Net assets, revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on
the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. If donor-imposed restrictions are met
in the same period as the gift or income is received, the amount is reported as unrestricted
revenues. Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

o Unrestricted net assets — net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

e Temporarily restricted net assets — net assets that are available for use, but subject to
donor-imposed restrictions which will be met either by the Foundation’s actions or the
passage of time.

o Permanently restricted net assets — net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that
they be maintained permanently by the Foundation. There are currently no permanently
restricted net assets,

Use of estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and disclosures.
Therefore, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents — For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Foundation

considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Cash deposits with financial institutions — The Foundation maintains its cash and cash

equivalents with financial institutions, which, at times may exceed federally insured limits. The
Foundation has not experienced any losses on such accounts and believes it is not exposed to
any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Fair value measurement — The Foundation's financial instruments consist primarily of cash,
accounts receivable, pledges and grants receivable, and accounts payable. The carrying
amounts of these financial instruments approximate their fair value due to the short-term
nature of such instruments.




Note 1.

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015
AND THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

Pledges and promises to give — When a donor has unconditionally promised to contribute
funds to the Foundation in future periods, the Foundation recognizes a pledge receivable. All
pledges are available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor.
Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they depend are
substantially met.

Donated goods and services — Contributions of donated noncash assets are recorded at their
fair values in the period received. Contributions of donated services that create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or that require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing
those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation are recorded
at their fair values in the period received.

Grants receivable — Grants receivable represent amounts owed from various organizations as
reimbursement of grant-related expenses. It includes both billed and un-billed receivables.
Any amount that is denied for reimbursement is written off when the Foundation receives
notification from the grantor agency. The Foundation considers grants receivable at
September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014, to be fully collectible; therefore, no allowance for
doubtful accounts is required.

Property and equipment — Property and equipment are recorded at cost or, if donated, at the
fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method
based on the assets' estimated useful lives, which range as follows:

Years
Buildings and improvements 7-39
Furniture and equipment 3-5

Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use, along with contributions of cash
that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted contributions.
Absent donor stipulations regarding how long those donated assets must be maintained, the
Foundation reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are
placed in service as instructed by the donor. The Foundation reclassifies temporarily
restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that time.

Costs of maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend asset lives are charged to
expense. Additions and betterments in excess of $5,000 are capitalized. Depreciation
expense was $46,632 and $61,629 for the nine months ended September 30, 2015 and the
year ended December 31, 2015, respectively.

Functional allocation of expenses — The costs of providing the various programs and activities
has been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Income taxes — The Foundation was organized under Section 501(c)(3) of the United States
Internal Revenue Code. This code section enables the Foundation to accept donations which
qualify as charitable contributions to the donor. As such, no provisions for income taxes have
been made in these financial statements. The Foundation is also exempt from New
Hampshire business taxes



Note 1.

Note 2.

Note 3.

Note 4.

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015
AND THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

Accounting for uncertainty in income tax items — The Foundation has analyzed tax positions
taken for filing with the Internal Revenue Service and all state jurisdictions where it operates.
The Foundation believes that income tax filing positions will be sustained upon examination and
does not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a material adverse effect on the
Foundation’s financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. Accordingly, they have not
recorded any reserves, or related accruals for interest and penalties for uncertain income tax
positions at September 30, 2015. The Foundation’s income tax returns are subject to
examination by the appropriate tax jurisdictions. As of September 30, 2015 their federal tax
returns generally remain open for the last three years. There are currently no audits for any tax

periods in progress.

Reclassifications — Certain amounts in the December 31, 2014 financial statements have been
reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect
on the reported change in net assets.

Subsequent events — Management has evaluated events occurring between the end of the
most recent fiscal year and February 7, 2016, the date the financial statements were available

to be issued.

Pledges receivable:

Pledges receivable represent unconditional promises to give. All pledges receivable are due
within one year. No allowance for uncollectible pledges has been established as management
believes that all pledges are fully collectible.

Line of credit:

The Foundation has available a line of credit in the amount of $50,000 under an agreement
with Ledyard National Bank. Principal is payable on demand. Interest is payable monthly at
The Wall Street Journal prime rate plus one percentage point (4.25% at September 30, 2015).
The line of credit is collateralized by substantially all business assets other than real estate
mortgaged pursuant to a note payable. The balance on the line of credit was $-0- as of
September 30, 2015 and December 31, 2014.

Long-term debt:

The long-term debt balance consists of the following at September 30, 2015 and December
31, 2014:

2015 2014
4.36% mortgage payable due April 2023, payable
monthly at $3,033 including interest. Secured by a
first mortgage on certain real estate of the
Foundation. $ 334,825 $§ 437,720
16,812 16,274

Less: current portion

$ 318013 § 421,446




HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015
AND THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Note 4. Long-term debt (continued):

Maturities for the long-term debt in years subsequent to the nine months ended September 30,

2015 consist of;
2016 $ 16,812
2017 17,563
2018 18,343
2019 19,159
2020 20,013
Thereafter 242,935

s 33482

Note 5. Operating lease:

The Foundation leases office facilities under an operating lease on a month to month basis.
Total rent expense incurred in connection with this agreement was $4,698 and $7,985 in 2015
and 2014, respectively.

Note 6. Temporarily restricted net assets:

Net assets are temporarily restricted for the following at September 30, 2015 and December

31, 2014:
2015 2014
Program specific related restrictions:

Mirror Lake Captstone Campaign $ 75,000 $ =
LTER Book Fund 24,543 61,778
Forest Science Dialogues 24,302 =
Hubbard Brook Consortium 19,375
NHTOA - 1,500

43,406 40,992

Time restrictions

$ 186626 § 104,270

Net assets released from restrictions were as follows:

2015 2014

Program specific related restrictions:

LTER Book Fund $ 37,235 $ 25,892

Science Policy Exchange 5,698 -

Science Links Program 1,500 -

Forest Sicence Dialogues - 24,907

NHTOA - 4,364
Time restrictions 40,992 56,440

$ 85,425 $ 111,603




Note 6.

Note 7.

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015
AND THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Temporarily restricted net assets (continued):

Mirror Lake Capstone Campaign — Temporary restrictions on net assets as of September 30,
2015 included a $75,000 pledge raised through a new Mirror Lake Capstone Campaign, a
drive to raise funds to reduce the long-term debt due on the Mirror Lake property. The goal is
to raise $350,000 by July 2016.

Pension plan:

The Foundation maintains a defined contribution retirement plan that covers all employees
working at least half time. The Foundation matches employee contributions up to 4% of
compensation. Pension expense was $5,878 and $7,653 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2015 and the year ended December 31, 2014, respectively.
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*% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 50(c), 527, or 4947(a}{1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations})
- Do nct enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P Informaticn about Form 990 and its instructions s at wiww.lrs.gov/form880.
and ending  SEP 30,

=m 990

Dapartment of the Treasury
Internal Ravenue Service

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax ysar beginning  JAN 1, 2015

OMB Na. 1545-0047

Open to Public
" Ingpection

2015

B checkit |G Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicabla.
ownge. | HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC.
Nanee | Doing business as 02-0474938
i Number and street {or P.0. box |f mail is not delivered to siveet address) Room/suite | E Telephone numbet
oy P.O. BOX 282 __B02-432-1042
i City or town, state or provines, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross recaipts ¢ 643,466,
ferded] NORTH WOODSTOCK, NH 03262 Hia} Is this a group retum
[ Jgpie= | £ Name and address of principal officerDAVID SLEEPER for subordinates? . [_1Yes [XINo
Perd | MIRROR LAKE, NORTH WOODSTOCK, NH 03262 H(b) Ave attsuboreinates nclucee?l__1Yes {_1No
| Tax-exempt status: | X1 501(c}3) [ 1504(c) ¢ 1M {insert no.} [ 1 4947¢a){1) or [ |57 If *No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WWW . HUBBARDEROOKFOUNDATION . ORG Hic) Group axemption number

K_Form of organization; [ X Corporation [ JTust [ ] Association [ | Other»

[ L Year of formation: 1395

[Part 1] Summary

M State of legal domicife: NNH

1 Briefly desciibe the organization's mission or most significant activities: O PROMOTE THE UNDERSTANDING AND

1]
g STEWARDSHIP OF ECOSYSTEMS THROUGH SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH, LONG-TERM
g 2 Checkihishox P ] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of mare than 25% of its net assets.
21 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) 3 14
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body {Part Vi, line 1b) 4 14
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2045 (PartV, line 2a) .0l 5 0
E & Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) N 6 0
g 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C}, line 12 s 7 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T, line 34 .. RO I 0.
) Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contrbutions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) 485,702. 453,881.
2| @ Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) » 191,213. 123,264,
% 10 Investment income {Part VI, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 94. 50.
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, &d, 8, 8c, 106, and 116} ... 10,482. 5,431,
12- Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, coluimin {A), line 12) ......... 687,491, 582,626,
13  Grants and simitar amounts paid (Part [X, column {4), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members {Part IX, column (A}, line 4) 0. 0.
¢ | 16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part I, column (A), ||nes 54 0) 362,.848. 329,912,
2 | 18a Professional fundraising fees {Part [X, coluron (&), line 119} 0. 0.
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25 P 32,998,
i 17 Other expensss (Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 1124¢) 342,372, 206,853,
18 Total expensas. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), fine 25} 705,220, 536,765,
__| 19 Revenus less expenses. Subtract ine 18 from INe 12 ... -17,729. 45,861,
Ba Beginnlng of Current Year End of Year
25| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,976,590, 1,928,952,
por=] 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) " ) 542,217, 445,333.
=T Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from: Iine 20 . 1,434,373, 1,483,619,

|_art Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that | have sxamined this return, including accompanying schadules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than afficer) is based on all information of which preparer hias any knowlsdge.

Sign > Signature of officer Date
Here DAVID SLEEPER, BXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Typa preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ek L 1| PTN

Paid HEIDI J. ST, PETER, CFA ﬁj@((_ng,_,cpﬁ [l |soampoyet [PO13B1342

Preparer |Firm'sname p SCHIFFMAN, DATTILIO & COMPANY, PC Frm'sEiNy 04-3340470

Use Only | Firm'saddress . @3 BANK STREET

LEBANON, NH 03766 Phoneno.603-448-6655

May the [RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see ingtructions) ' Yes No

Form 990 (2015)

§A2001 12-795-15

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION -



Form 990 (2015) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. - 02-0474938 Page?

| Part Il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1

Check if Schedule O contalns a respense ot note toany ling inthis Part Ml ....veee e ennesn e v evsnsrsn s e

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO PROMOTE THE UNDERSTANDING AND STEWARDSHIP OF ECOSYSTEMS THROUGH

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH, LONG-TERM MONITORING AND EDUCATION, AND TO
DEVELOP NEW INITIATIVES LINKING ECOSYSTEM SCIENCE AND PUBLIC POLICY.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior FONT 890 0F 990-EZ7 ______._oocooccceeeeess e mesns e rsssesses e i [vres [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schadule O. . '

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program setvices? ... [ Ives [X]INe
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accemplishments for each of its three largest program sarvices, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{6)}3) and 501 (G)(4) organizations are required 1o report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

(Cudet ) {Expenses$ 1 2 5 I 9 9 2 o« inchuding grants of 3 ] (Hwenue 3 6 5 7 1 3 9 . )
THE FOUNDATION SUPPORTS PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATORS, PLUS ADDITIONAL FIELD
TECHNICIANS AND STUDENTS, PARTICIPATING IN THE HUBBARD BROOK ECOSYSTEM
STUDY BY PROVIDING FACILITIES AND OTHER INFRASTRUCTURE, INCLUDING
HOUSING, LABORATORIES, STORAGE SPACE, A CLASSROOM, AND INTERNET

ACCESSIBILITY,.

(Code: Y (Expenses $ 2 0 5 ) 3 2 1 +  Including granis of § } (Flevanue 4 )
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS AT HUBBARD BROOK INCLUDE AN ENVIRONMENTAYL LITERACY
PROGRAM THAT INCLUDES TEACHER PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND CURRICULUM
DEVELOPMENT THAT FOCUSES ON DATA-INQUIRY ACTIVITIES AND MOCK EXAMS; A
MENTORED RESEARCH EXPERIENCE FOR UNDERGRADUATES, HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS ,
AND MIDDLE SCHOOL TEACHERS AND HIGH SCHOOL TEACHERS THAT ALLOWS
STUDENTS TO WORK CLOSELY WITH SCIENTISTS WHILE CONDUCTING THEIR OWN
ECOLOGICAL RESEARCH; AND TQURS OF THE HUBBARD BROOK EXPERIMENTAL FOREST
FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS, HIGH SCHOOL GROUPS AND EDUCATORS, INTERNATIONAL
GROUPS, AND OTHER MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC. IN ADDITION, THE FOUNDATION
MANAGES A CHILDRENS BOOK PROGRAM FOR THE NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATIONS
LONG-TERM ECOLOGICAL RESEARCH (LTER) PROGRAM.

{Code: ) [Expenses $ 35 I 717 ¢ Including grants of § } (revenue $ 58 1 125. }
THE FOUNDATION IS AN INTERFACE ORGANIZATION THAT CONDUCTS SCTENCE &
POLICY PROGRAMS TO DISSEMINATE RESEARCH INFORMATION ABOUT NORTHERN
FOREST ECOSYSTEMS. IN 2015, THE FOUNDATION CONDUCTED PROJECTS ON THE
FOLLOWING: WINTER CLIMATE CHANGE, INCLUDING PLANNING FOR A FACILITATED
ROUNDTABLE WITH VERMONT STAKEHOLDERS AND QUTREACH ACTIVITIES INVOLVING
TICE STORMS; A FOREST SCIENCE DIALOGUES PROJECT WITH STAKEHOLDERS AND
SCIENTISTS; AND THE SCIENCE POLICY EXCHANGE, A POLICY AND OUTREACH
COLLABORATIVE THAT INCLUDES FIVE RESEARCH ORGANIZATIONS IN ADDITION TO
THE FOUNDATION; A SCIENCE LINKS WINTER CLIMATE CHANGE FPROJECT WILL BE
THE FOUNDATIONS KEY CONTRIBUTION TO THE EXCHANGE.

4d Gther program seivices {Describe in Schedule O}

(Expenses § mcluding grants of } {Revenue )
de _Total program service expenses = 367,030,

Form 990 (2015)
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HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Paged

Form §90 (2015}
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described In section 501(c)(3} or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
if "Yas,” complete Schedule A . o 11 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedu.'e B Scneduﬁe of Contnbutore? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campalgn activities on behalf of or in oppos:hon 10 cand|dates for
public office? f “Yes," complete Schedule G, Partt ... 3 X
4 Section 501(¢)(3) organizations, Did the organization engage in Iobbytng actwmee or have a sectlon 501(h) electlon in eﬁect
during the tax year? if *Yes," complete Schedufe G, Partll | 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(E), or 501(c){6) organlzauon that receives membershlp dues eeeessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure $8-197 If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Partlil ... . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for whlch donos have the rlght to
provide advice on the distribution or investmant of amounts in such funds ot accounts? Jf "Yeg, " complete Schedule D Part! | & X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including sasements to preserve Gpen space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic struciures? if “Yes, " complefe Schedule D, Partll 7 | X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? h‘ *Yos," compfete
Schedule D, FPart il ., ... - 8 X
g Did the organization repon an amount in Part X Ilne 21 for ESCrow or custodlei account Inabdtty, serveasa custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
if *Yes, " complete Schedufe D, Part iV .. E2) X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organizat;on, hold aeseis in temporanly restncted endowments permanent
’ endowments, or quask-endowments? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then comp[ete Schedule D Parts VI Vil VIII IX o X
as applicable,
a Did the arganization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 Jf "Yes," completa Scheduls D,
Part VI - Maf X |
b Did the orgamzahon rcport an amount for |nvestments other securltles in Part )( Iane 12 that is 5% or mcre of |ls tctal
assels reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complefe Schedule D, Part i 11b X
¢ Did the crganization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of lts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 f "Yes, " complefe Schedule O, Part Vilt 1ie X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or mote of |ts total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ... . 11d X
e Did ihe organization repott an amount for other I|abil|ties in Part X, Iine 25? h' "Yes, " complete Schedw‘e D P&rtX 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addressee
the organization's tiabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? I "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 1l X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax yoar? If *Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X and X 12al X
b Was the organization included in consolidated mdependent audlted fll‘lal"ICIa| statements for the tax yeaﬂ
i "Yes," and if the crganization answered "No" to ling 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xitis optional ... | 12b X
18 Is the organization a school described in section 170()1}ANIN? If 'Yes,* complete Schedule E 12 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, empioyees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,600 from grantmaking, fundraislng busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate forsigr invastments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedula F, Paris t and 1V 14k X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (&), line 3 morg than $5 000 of grants ot other aselstance to or 1or any
foreign organization? /f "Yes, " compiete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV | | 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1%, column (&), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grante or o‘ther aesmtance to
or for foreign individuals? if "Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts Il and I . 16 X
17 Did the arganization repart a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for profese[onal fundrats:ng services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 1167 if "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part] | et eabesrereeteneesiretaas s enie s emea Ao R r e i sren shsdeaam mrre e sreraens 17 X
18 Didthe organlzatlon repart more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrlbutfons on Part VIII lines
1¢ and 8a? if "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part if | 18 X
19 Did the organization repott more than $15,000 of gross lncome from gamlng activﬂies on Part ‘v‘l I| || ne Qa? .'f 'Yes
complate Schedule G, Part il _ ..., e 19 X
Form 990 (2015)

532003
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Form 990 (2015) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page4
[ Part IV [ Checklist of Flequired Schedules gontinued)

Yes | No
20a X

202 Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if “ves," complete Schedule H
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum?

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part [X, column ¢A}, line 17 If "Yes," complate Schedule | Partstandll ... ...

22  Did tha organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

. Part iX, column {8}, tine 27 If *Yes," complete Schedule I, Farts { and ilf .

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3,4, or 5 about compensatlon of the organizatlon s current
and former officers, directors, frustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? i "Yes," complete
Scheduled ...

24a Did the organlzatlon have a tax exernpt boncl issue wrlh an outstandlng prlnclpal arnount of more then $1 00 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 ¥ "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedile K. If "Ne*, go fo line 25a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of taxexempt bonde beyond a temporary penod exception? s

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account uther than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defeaee
any tax-exempt bonds? . .

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf ol" issuer for bonds outstandmg et any tlme durlng the year?

25a Section 501{c)(3), 501(c}4), and 501(c)29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess beneill

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part! |

b ls the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified pereon na pnc—r year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 930- EZ7 If "Yes,' complete
Schedive L, Part |

26 Did the organization report any amount on Pen X lme 5 6 ar 22 lor receivables from or payables to any current ot
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? i "Yes,"
complete Schedue L, Part it

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assmlance to an oﬂlcer, direc‘lor, trustee key employee, eubetamlal
contributor or employes thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes," complete Schedule L, Part i

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the follewrng perlles (eee Scheclule L Part IV
instructions for applicabie filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptionsy

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes, * complete Scheduile L, Pait N
A family member of a current or forrner officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complsta Schedufe L, Part JV
¢ Anentity of which a currant or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or 2 family member theteof} was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if *Yes," complete Schedule L, PartiV
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in norrcash contributions? 7 "Yos, " cemplete ScheduleM
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified coneewatlon
contributions? #f "Yes, " complete Schedulo M
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminats, or dlssolve and cease operailons‘i'
if "Yes, " complete Schedule M, Part ! ... ... "
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% 01 |ts net aseets‘?lf 'Yes, " conplete
Schedula N, FPartif |
Did the organlzauon own 100% of an en’uty dleregarded as eeparate from the organizatlon under Flegulatrons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 i "Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part | .
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if *Yes, " complete schedu.'e H Part l.' m or lV end
Fart Vv, lina 1 .
36a Did the organization heve a controlled enmy Wlthll‘l the meaning of eectlon 512(b}(1 3)?
b If “Yes" to line 35a. did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wﬂh a eonlrolled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(p)X13)7 ¥ "Yes," complete Scheduie R, Part V, line 2
368 Section 501{c){3) organizations, Did the organization iake any transfers to an exempt non- chantabre related 0rgamzation?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part v, line 2
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actnm ies through an entlly 1hat is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI
a8 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

___ Note, All Form 990 filsrs are requied to complete Schedule O ...y e s oo i 38 | X
. Form 980 2015)

24a X
24b

24c
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953 X

25b X
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Form 990 {2015
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a Tesponse or note to any line in this Part V 1]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if notapplicable . __._.......ccccieen 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reporlabla payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employess reported on Form W 3 Transmnttal of Wage and Tax Statementa,
filed for the calendar vear ending with or within the year covered by thisretumn ... 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns’? R ob | X
" Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be req vired to e-fife {see instructions} ,
3a Did the crganization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b tf “Yes,' has It filed a Form 950-T for this vear? if “No, " to iine 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar yeat, did the organization have an Interest in, or a signatuya or other authority over, a
financlal account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? |, da X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See Instructions for filing requirements for FINGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organizaticn a parly to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was orisapatytoa prohibited tax shefter transactlon? 5h X
¢ If"Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 888677 5¢
6a Doss the organization have annual gross receipts that are nermally greater than $1 00 000 and drd the orgamzatlon sohc:t
any contributions that were not tax deductible as chariiable contributions? b4
b If"Yes,” did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statement that suoh oonmbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible’? | "
7 Organizations that may receive deductible oontnbutions undor sectlon 170(0}
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b )f*Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7h
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, ot ctherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
1o file Form 82827 Fevees e irereib s ey e s e e 7c X
d if "ves,” indicate the number of Forms 8232 flled during the YOAE i | 7d l
e Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums on & personal beneﬂ‘t contract? . |T®
f Did the organization, during the year, pay preriums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... i |
g |fthe organization receivad a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Fotrn 8899 as requrred? . L7a
h [ the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1008-C? [_7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintalning denor advised funds, Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoting organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
2  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds,
a Did the spensoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49687 9a
b Did the sponsaring organization make a distribution 1o a doner, donor advisor, or selated person? ..., ah
10  Section 501{c)7) crganizations. Enter:
a Initiatlon fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 ereeeeerenees |L10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 930, Part Wi, line 12, for public use of olub facnlrtles eressssesienes L10b
11 Section 501{cK12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross incomea from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other sourses (Do not net amounts due or pald to other S0UICes agsunst
amounts due or received from themnt} | - 11b
12a Sectlon 4947(a) 1) non-exempt ohar:table tru sts. Is tha organlzatlon f|l|ng Form 990 in |IGU of Form 10417 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .......coeen 12b
13 Sectlon 501c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed tc issue qualifisd heaith plans In mere than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Sched ule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . .............ccimieccnsinn 12b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand . ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tanmng services during 1he tax yoar? 14a X
b If *Yes," has it filed a Formn 720 1o report these payments? ¥ “No, " provide an explanation in Scheduﬁe O 14b
Form 990 (2015)
E32005

12-56-15



Form 990 (2015} HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Pageb
[ Part VI| Governance, Managernent, and Disclosure For cach "Yes® response to fines 2 through 7b balow, and fora "No" response
to line Ba, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instructions.

Check if Schedule © contains a response of note to any ling in this Part VI
Yes | No

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear ... 1a 1_4|
If there are material dilferances in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the govern ing
body delsgated broad authority to an executive committee or similar gommittee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members inclucled in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b L&,
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family refationship or a busnness re!atlonsh ip with any other
officar, director, trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization-delegate control over management dutles customarlly perrormed by o under the dlrect supemslon
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employses to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was fi f Ied‘?

Did ihe organization become aware duting the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? |

Did the organization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to efect or appo[nt onhe or

more members of the governing body? | .
b Are any govemance decisions of the orgamzatwn reserved to (or subject to approval by) members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? .
8 Did the organization contemporangously document the meehngs held or wnﬂen aclwns under!aken durmg the year hy Ihe mllowmg
a The governing body? .
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governmg bcdy'? e
g s there any officer, director, trustes, or key employes listed In Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing acidress? if ‘Yes,* provide the names and addresses in Schedle O ....cc...
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about palicies not required by the internal Hevenue Code I

N

=]

=0 [0 B [ ]

Lo R N

[ A

8a
an

D4 b4

Yes | No
10a X

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? |
b If "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governmg the actwltles of such chapters afﬁliates

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . |L10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to 2ll members of its governing body before f|!|ng the form? | 11a |
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 9G0.
12a Did the organization have a wiitten conflict of intevest policy? If "Ne," go fo fine 13
b Were officers, directors, or trusiees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could gwe rise to cumlicts‘? T
¢ DCid the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,* describe
in Schedufe O how thiswasdone ... .
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollcy'? .

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and dest:uchon pollcy’?
16 Did the progess for determining compensation of the following persans include a review and approval by mdependent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official |
b Cther officers or key employees of the organization | ...,
If *Yes" to ling 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 {see 1nsiructlons}
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a jeint venture or similar arrangesment with a
taxable entity during the year? ... SR - |
b I "Yes," did the organization follow a wrltten policy or procedure requ irf ng 1he orgamzation to evaluate |ts pammpatlon
in joint venture arrangemenits under applicable federal tax law, and take stops to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... et e e
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed -NH
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make fts Forms 1023 (or 1024 #f applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501{c}(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website |_}_§_| Another's website E Upaon request [ other {exptain In Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule © whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and racords: -
BRENDA MCCARTNEY - 603-686-2815
25 DOBSON HILL ROAD, THORNTON, NHE 03223

G32000 12-19-15

12a
12b

o] NIN 'N

12c
13
14

P4 [

16b
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Form 990 (2015 HUBBARD BROOX RESEARCH FOUNDATION, TINC. 02-0474938 Page7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contraclors

GCheck if Schedule O contains a response or note to any neinthis Patt VIl .o inneneeenees oo,

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Gompensated Employee
1a Complete this table for all perscns required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® 1 st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether Individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compansation.

Enter 0- in columns {D}, {E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
* List all of the organization’s urrent key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key amployes.*

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key smployes) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MiSC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s formet directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of repartable compengation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following oider: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons, .

LEI Gheck this box if nefther the organization nor any related organization compensated any cu rrent officer, director, or trustee.

{A) {B (<) (L) {E) F
Marme and Title AVBIAZE | b not cfa’f:'f'gf‘?g'han one Reportabie Reportable Estimated
hours per  § box, uniese person is both an compensation compensation amount of
woek offiver and a direclorAnistes) from from related other
gisteny | = the organizations compensation
hours for § 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) frorr? the
relgtec_l - % . § (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 Z|E and related
velow |2 |8|5|% 28 organizations
iny |21Z|E|2[55| 5
(1) CHARLES DRISCOLL 1.00 .
TRUSTEE X D. 0. 0.
{(2) PETER GROFFMAN 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(3) THOMAS F, GROSS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(4} . STEVEN HAMBURG 2.00
VICE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) FRED HUNT ' 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(6) GENE E. LIKENS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(7) PETER MARTIN 2.00
CHATR X 0. {. 0.
(8} NICHOLAS RODENHOUSE 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9) MICHAEL SCHOOE 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(10) JANE E. S. SOKOLOW 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) STUART ¥, SKITH, JR. 2.00
TREASURER . X 0. 0. 0.
(12) JOHN SMITKA 2.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(13) ANANT SUNDERAM 1,00
TRUSTEE . ' X 0. 0. 0.
(14) PAMELA TEMPLER 1,00
“PRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(15) HARRIET VAN VLECK 1.00
TRUSTEE : X 0. 0. 0.
(16) DAVID SLEEPER 40,00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{17) BRENDA MCCARTNEY 16.00
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE X 0. 0. 0.
Form 990 2015)

532007 12-18-15



Form 990 (2015}

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION,

INC.

02-0474338

Page 8

IT5art V| gaction A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employses, and Highest Compensated Employess {continued)

") | ® (C) ©) (® (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Repartable Estimated
hours per é‘iﬁ,"f.i.i;";';’;ﬁ'n"|‘a“§21§" ;1 compensation compansation amount of
week officer and a direclor/rustes) from from related ather
(fIst any 'g the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related b g 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
arganizations| £ = 3 E., and related
below 2|8 s 52| o organizations
wo |2]2|8[5 585 )
1b Sub-toal s P
¢ Total from continuation ‘sheets to Part Vll Sectlon A o
d_Total {add lines 1b and 1¢) ... . R
2 Total number of individuats (Includmg bul not ||m|tecl to those listed abcwe} who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compengation from the organization -
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a7 If “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ... 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensatlon and other compensation frorn the organizatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If *Yes, " compigte Scheduie Jfor such individual ..., 4 X
6 Did any pereon listed online 1a recelve or acciue compensation from any unrelated organization or |nd ividual for seivices
rendered to the organization? if “Yes, ' complste Schedule J for such persopn .. 5 X

Section B. Independent Gontractors

1  Completa this tabie for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

®) (8) ©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2  Total number of inclependent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
£100.000 of compensation from the organization
Form 990 (2018)

§32008
12-98-16



Form 990 (2015} HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page9
] Part Vil f Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedula O containg a response or note ta any ling in this Part vill ................, s . (G} |:|
Re|a{t9)d or Unrelated ?venug ag(clgded

exempt function business “’5';' chxoﬂn

revanie revenus

Total revenue

Federated campaigns ... .......... |1a
Membership dues ... [1b
Fundraigingevents .. ... |18
Realatad organizations ... |1d
Govermment grants (contrlbuttons) 1e{ 275,150.
Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounis not inclugled above 1t 178,731,
Noncash conlibulions Inchided In lines 1a-1f: § 2 D £ 6 7 7 .
Total. Add lines 1a-1f ... e | 453,881,
Business Gode; .
FACILITY USE 541700 65,139, 65,139.
CONSORTIUM INCOME 541700 58,125, 58,125,

-0 20 T

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

T @

m Service

avenue

Pr

All other program service revenue .
_Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... I 123,264,
3  Irwestment income {including cllwdends interest and
other simitar ameounts) .. ] » 50. 50,
4  Income from investment of tax- exempl bond proceeds >
6 ROYAIIS .. ..o e s e sreeca s >
iy Real {ii) Parscnal
6a Gossrents ... 950,731,
b Less: rentatexpenses. ... | 60,840,
¢ Rentalincome or (oss) ... -10,109.
d Net rental iNCOME of (088) ..o inrenirieecrniereee P -10,109. ~10,108.
7 a Gross amount from sales of | {i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost ar other basis
and sales expenses
e Gainor{oss) .
d Netgain or uoss) S -
8 a Gross incoma from iundrausmg events (not '
including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line18 . i 8
b Less; direct expenses | . ... h
e Net income or (loss) from funclralsmg events N .
2 a Gross income from gaming activities. Ses
Part IV, line 19 ... @
b Less: direct expenses b
c Netincome or {loss) from gamlng actl'«rltles IR .
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retuns
and allowances | SRS -
b Less: costof goods sold b
& Net income or {loss) from gales oi |nventory N

Miscellansous Revenue Buslness GCode

11 a OTHER INCOME 900039 15,540, 15,540,

b

[+]

d Allotherrevenue ... ...

e Total. Addlines 11a-11d . ...

12  Total revenue. Seginstruchons. ...
522000 12-18-15

D*QQOO‘N

Other Revenue

15,540. .
582,626.] 138,804, 0

-10,059.
Form 980/(2015)
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Form 9590 (2015)

[Part IX [ Statement of Functional Expenses

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION,

INC.

02-0474938 Page10

Section 501{c)3) and 501{c)4) organizations must compiete ali columns, All other organizations must cormplete column {A).

Chack if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Pat X .. veein

[X]

Do not inchids amounts reporied on iines 6b,
7b, &b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill.

(A)
Total expenses

B
Program service
eXpenses

{C)
Managemeant and
general expenses

o
Fundraising
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governmenis. See Part [V, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. Sea Pat W, Ine 22 . ..................

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
arganizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part (V, Ines 15and 16 ______.

4 DBenefiispadtoorformembers ... ...

6 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... ...

6 Compensafion not included above, to dlsquahnad
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)( 1)} and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}

7 Cther salaries and wages . ..

8 Pension plazn accruals and conmbuhuns {mc Iu de
section 401(k) and 403(b) emplyer ceniributions}

9 Otheremployes benefits ...

10 Fayrofitaxes .. ...
11 Fees for services (non: employees}
Management | .

Professional tundralsmg services. See Part IV I:ne 1?'
Investment management fees . .
Cther. (If ling 11g amount exceeds 10% of Ilne 25
column {A} amount, list ine 11g expensas on Sch 0.)
12  Advertising and promotion ...
13 Office eXPenses. . ...
14 Informationtechnology ...
18 Royalties ..............ccooeieieies
16 OCCUPANCY e
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conierences, conventions, and meetings
20 interest
21 Paymenisto aﬁlllales
22 Depreciation, dep!etlon and amortlzatlon ______
23  Insurance

24  Other expenses. ltemlze expenses not cu\rered
abovs. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If fine
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column {A}
amatnt, list ling 24e expenses on Scheduie O. )

REPATRS AND MAINTENANCE

a
b
c
d Lobbying .
e
i
g

296,317,

181,669,

89,756.

24,892,

5,878,

4,055,

1,823.

5,567,

3,408,

1,685,

474.

22,150,

13,737,

6:600&

1,813,

15,234,

15,234.

95,171,

95,171,

9,880,

1,950,

3,729,

4,201.

3,154.

3,154.

11,075.

7,320,

3,692,

63.

13,438,

1,900,

10,277.

1,261.

6,962,

6,010,

762,

190.

28,908,

28,612,

296.

6,668,

5,282,

1,386.

11,129.

11,129,

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS

5,234.

3,633,

1,497,

104.

a
b
c
d
e

All other expenses

536,765,

367,030.

136,737,

32,998.

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organizaion

reported fn column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising seficitation,

Chedk here z I I if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958720

E32010 12-16-15

Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 (2015) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Pagelt
[Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule © contains a response or note i any line inthis Part X ........ L]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-nterestbearing . 52,583, 1 . 1,569,
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestmenls 72,815, 2 50,025,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, MBE _...___..........ccc.oummivrereiermmsrisrereneeseaeans 46,232. 3 88,406.
4 Accounts receivable, net 22 194, 4 34,747,
5 Loans and other receivables from current ancl former officers dareciors.
trustess, kay employees, and highest compensated employees, Complste
Part Il of Schedule L ... 5
6 Loans and other recaivables from other disquallﬂed persons (as deﬂnad under
section 4958(f{1)}, persons described in section 4958(cH3){B), and contributing
employers and sponsoiing organizations of section 5071(c){9} voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see Instr). Complete Part [l of SchL [
g 7 Notes and loans receivable, net | ... 7
8 Inventories for sale or use 8
© Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 2.772.] 9 7.999.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Gomplete Part VI of Schedule D .. | 10a 2,488,729,
b Less: accumulated depreciation s |10D 742,523, 1,779,994.] %0c 1,746,206,
11 Investments - publicly traded seCUties | ... s 11
12  Investments - other securities, See Part IV, line 11 . oo 12
13 Investments - programtetated. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets et b b oait s s nm e s sr r g e b tbehs 14
15 Othoar assets. See Part IV ||ne 11 15
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 16 {must eq alline 34) _ 1,976,590, 6 1,928,952,
17 Accounts payable and aCOIISd BXPENSES |, ... ..o e sesirres 40,657.0 17 _42,288.
18 Gants payable . 18
19 DEIOIEA FEVENUE .\ \\ooooooeoeeeereeeeeesoe s ssrsssorsresracesemseeraissss 63,840.] 19 68,220.
20 Taxexempl bond |IEIDI|ItIEIS 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Gomplete Pan N of Schedule 21
g |22 Loans and other payabiles io current and former officers, directors, trustees,
E key employess, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
ko Complete Part 1 of Schedule L 22
< {28 Secured mortgages and notes payabte to unrelated third parties 437,720, 23 334,825,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25 Other llabiities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 thiough 25 ... 542,217. 26| 445 333.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here P IE and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34
£ 27 Unrestrictod N assets __.___....c..memermmerisirin v | 1,330,103, 27 1,296,393.
g |28 Temporarily restricted Bt aSSets ............ccreciei w|104,270. 28 186,626.
b 28 Permanently restricted netassets |, ... 20
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here L
s and complete lines 30 through 34
g 30 Gapital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ... 20
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund R
w |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds 32
= |33 Total net assets of fund balances , SOOI 1,434,373.] 39 1,483,619,
84  Total liabilities and net assetsﬂund P 1,976 ,550.] 34 1,928,952,
Form 990 (2015)
532011

12-18-15



Form 990 (2015) HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474538 Pagel2

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule © contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl L]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIlL, column (8, 1o 12) _.__.........ccoocchcemrememmemrmcssenmemr s 1 582.626.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part [X, column (A, 16 26) | _____..__.......oweemmemmmscrmomsmnicarsosis 2 536,765,
3 Revenueless expenses. Subtract fine 2 from line 1 3 45,861.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part >< tine 33 catymn (A)) e ———— 4 1,434,373,
5 Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments . 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 8 3,385,
7 Investment expenses 7
8  Prior perlod adjustments ... e re st non et osetreareerren 8
9 Other changes In net assets or funcl balances [explaln in Schedule O) ) 0.
10 Netassets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through ¢ (must equal Paﬁ X Ime 33 '
column (B)) 10 1,483,6189.

[ Part X1 Financlal Statements and Reportlng
Gheck if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

]

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash [X] Accrual [_J other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... ...
If *Yas," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed ch a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[:I Separate basis D Consolldated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basts
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If “Yos," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audﬂed ona separate basis
consolidated basis, or both:
E] Separate basis [_] consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yas" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibility for ovarsight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln in Schedula O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular A 5337 ...

b H"“Yes," did the organization undergo the requwed aucht or audlts? Ii ihe organlzatnon dld not undergo the rsquuad audlt
or audits, explain why in Schedule C and describe any steps takentoundergosuch audlts oo

Yes | Mo

25| X

2| X

Ba X

3b

532012
12-16-15
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OMB MNo. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support 2015

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization Is a section 50(c}(3} erganization or a seclion

4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Dapartmant of the Traasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A {Form 960 or $90-E2) and its Instructions is at wiww.irs.gov/form890.

Open to Public
Inspection

Nams of the organization

Employer identification number

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938
[PartT | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions.

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 17, check only ons box.)
1] aA church, convention of churches, or association of churches desctibed in section 170(bY{ 1AL
2 [ 1 A school described in section 170} 1)(ANI). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or $80-E2).)
a[ 1A hospital or a cooperative hospital service arganization described in section 170{b) 1)(ANii)-

4 [ Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1)(A}ii). Eriter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

5 [ Anorganization operated for the Denefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b) 1){A)iv}. (Complete Part I1.)

6 |:| A federal, state, or local govermnment or governmental unit cescribed in section 170(L){1}A)v).

7 [X] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppert from a governmental unit or from the general public described In
section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 D A commenity trust described in section 170()(1){(A)v). (Complete Part I1.)

9 E’ An organization that normally receives: (1} more than 33 1/3% of its support irom contributions, membership fess, and gross recalpts from

activities related 1o its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated busingss taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)2). (Complete Part lil)

1"

10 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for pubiic safety. See section 500{a){4).
|:| An organization crganized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supperted organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 503{aj(2). Seo section 509{a)(3). Check the boxin
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11s, 11f, and i1g.
a [ Type I. A supporting organization aperated, supervised, or controlled by ita suppotted organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power 1o regutarly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustess of the supporting

organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [l Type IL. A supporting organization supsrvised or controlled in connaction with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the suppoiting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and C.

c I:l Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, andE.

d |:| Type Il nen-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connectiocn with its supported organization(s)
that is nat functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is aType |, Type I, Type (Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il nonfunctionalty integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations ... ..o insrinnecreenens
g Provide the following ififormation about the supported organization(s).
{i) Mame of supportad {i) EIN {¥il} Typo of organization |(w) Is the organization{ {v) Amourit of monetary (i) Amount of
organization {described on linas 1-9 I‘ls‘liad :‘ your t‘? support [sse ather support (see
above (sea nstnuctions)) [ONMTNG TOUITET instructions) inetructions)
Yes No
Totat

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Tor
Formi 980 or 990-EZ. 592021 09-28-15

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2 2015 HUBBARD EBROOK RE

| Partll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170{b){(1)(A}

SEARCH FQUNDATION

INC.

02-0474938 Page?
{iv) and 170{b)(THAKVI)

{Complstes only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, of 8 of Part | or if the orgarization failed to qualify undar Part 111, If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete PartlIL.)

Section A. Publlc Support

Calendar year {or fiscsl yeas beginning In) P>

1

6

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants."y
Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onitsbehalf =
The value of services or factlilies
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total, Add lines 1 through 3 ...
The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported crganization} included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% ofthe
amount shown on line 11,

column {f)

{a) 2011

{b) 2012

{c) 2013

Idj 2014

{&) 2015

{f) Totat

461,533.

721,532,

432,365.

485,702.

453,881,

2,555,413,

461,933,

721,532,

432,365,

485,702,

453,881.

2,655 413,

172,566,

2 382 847

Public su ort Subtract line 5 frowm lne 4.

Section B. Total Support

Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)

7
8

10

11
12
13

Amounts fromfined . ...
Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties

and incoime from similar sources
Met income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
Gther income. Do not include gain
ot loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain inPartvl) ...
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

(&} 2011

{2012

(c) 2013

ldd} 2014

{e) 2015

(nTotat

461,533.

721,532,

432,365,

485,702,

453,881.

2,555 413,

65.

42,

61.

94.

50,781.

51,043,

165,801,

177,700,

201,695,

73,665,

779,221,

160,360.

3,385 677,

Gross receipts from related aclivitles, etc. (see instructions)

First five years. If the Form 990 Is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or ﬁfth tax year asa sectlon 501{c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here e veevenn s eineeaenetheteiEit iiizioiiast it Ciezioreat s

12 |

65,139,

»l]

Section C. Computation of Public Supp'tl)'ﬁ Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2075 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, colurn ...,
15 Public suppert percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part |}, line 14 |

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015, If the organization did not check the box an Ilne 13 and llne 14 ls 33 1)3% or rore, check this box and

532

stop here. The ciganization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization ...

b 33 1/3% support test - 204, If the organization did not check a box on line 13or 16a, and Iine 15 is 33 1.'3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The orgamzatlon qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015, If the organizalion did not check a box on Ime 13 169 or 16b and Iina 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part V) how the organization

meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
b 10% -facis-and-circumstances test - 2014. |f the organization did not sheck a box on line 13, 164, 16b, or ‘Wa and Ilne 15 ls 1(]% or

mote, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances*” test, Gheck this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facis-and-circumstances* test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...

18 _Private foundation. f the organization did not check a box onfine 13, 18a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see in struct[ons

022

09-23-15

14

70.38 %

15

70.81 %

S5l
]

e

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
| Partlll l Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section n 500(a)(2)

(Complete only if vou checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify unider Part li. H the organization fails to
gualify under the tests Iisied below, please complete Part IL}

Section A. Public Support

Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in)
1 Gifts, granis, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
marchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
ingss under section 513
4 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
jzation's benefit and either paid to

orexpended on its behali
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental Lnit to
the organization without charge
6 Total, Addlines 1through5 .. ...
7.a Amounts includel on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounis ngluded ¢ lines 2 and & recsived
from ather than digqualifled pereons that
excesad the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amatnton line 33 fortheyear L

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

{a) 2011

(b) 2012

(¢} 2013

(d} 2014

{e} 2015

{fi Total

8 Public support. Euhtrgﬂllle?crmm.;;l-c.ﬁ}.
Section B. Total Support

Galendar year {oi fiscal year beginning in)

9 Amounisfromline & ... ...
10:a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments raceived on
securities loans, rents, royaltios
and income from similar sources |

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Met income from unrelated busmess
activities not Included in line 10b,
whaether or not the business is
regularly camied on
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain InFart V1) e
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12.}

{ay 2011

{b) 2012

{c) 2013

{d) 2014

[e) 2015

{f} Total

14 First five vears, If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a seckion 501(c}3) organization, .

check this box and stop here ........

Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percentag_
15 Pubiic support percentage for 2615 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (B} ..., 15 6
16_Public support percentage from 204 Schedute A, Part I, ting 15 i . 18 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (ine 10c, column (f) divided by ling 13, column () 17 %6
18 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part I}, line 17
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2045, If the organization did not check the box on line 14 and llne 1 5 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
>| ]

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check abox on line 14 or line 19a, and Yine 16 is more than 33 1;‘3% ancl
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

]
]

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check abox on ling 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

632023 09-23-15
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Schedule A (Form 950 or 990-E2) 2015 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC, 02-0474938 Paged
| Part V| Supporting Organizations
(Complate only Iif you checked a box in line 11 on Part . If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part 1, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. I you chegked 11d of Part ], complete Sections A and D, and cotmplete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the arganization’s supported organizations listed by name In the organization's governing
documents? if *No* desciibe in Part VI how the supported organizatlons are designated. If designated by
class or purpase, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that doss not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508(a)1) or (7 If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determinad that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(T) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization deseribed in section 501{c)(4), (5), or (6)7 *Yes, " ahswer
b} and (c) below. )

b Did the organization cenfirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (B) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(g){2)? i "Yes, " deseribe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
purposes? if “Yes, " explain in Part Vi what conirols the organization put in place to ensure such use, 3¢

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization}? /f
“Yes, " and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part |, answer (b} and (¢} below. 4a

b Did the crganization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if *Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such conlrol and discretion
despite being controiled or supervised by or In connaction with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the arganization suppert any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{cK2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? Jf “Yes,*
answer (b) and (c) below (if epplicable). Also, provide detailin Part Vi, including {il the names and FiN
numbers of the supported organizetions added, substituted, or removed; {ij) the reasons for each such action;
(i} the authority under the organization's organizing docurnent authorizing such action; and {iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
deslgnated in tha organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? Sc

8 Didthe organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services of facilities) to
anyone ather than (i} its suppoited organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (ii§} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f “Yes, " provide detall in

4c

Sa

Part W, 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor

{defined in section 4958(3)C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% eontrolled entity with

regard to a substantial contributcr? If "Yas," complete Part 1 of Schedule L (Form 990 or 390-E2). 7
8 ODid the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958} not describad inline 77

If “Yes," complate Part I of Schedtde L (Form 890 or 890-E2]. 8
9a Was the crganization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more

disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (cther than foundation managers and organizations. describad

in section S09@)(1) or 2?7 If "Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined in line Sa) hold a controlling Interest in any entity in which
ob

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI,
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or detive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization alse had an interest? if "Yes," provids datall In Part V1. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of saction
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il nonfunctionally integrated

supporting organizations)? I 'Yes," answer 10b below. 103
by Did the orgarization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, 1o
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

532024 09-28-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2015 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-047 4938 Pages
[Part IV] supporting Organizations (continued)

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the follewing persons?
a A person who directly or Indirectly controls, either alene or together with persons described in {b} and (c}
below, the goveming body of a supported organization?
b Afamily member of & person described in (a) above?
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes® to a, b, or ¢, provide detall in Part Vi,

Yeso

No

a

11b

1i¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the dirsctors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? ff *No," describe in Part VI how the supporied organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controfled the organization's activities. If the orgenization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers 1o appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were alfocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controfled the supporting organization? If “Yes," explain in
Part Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s} that operated,
supervised, or coniroiled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type ll Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a maority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? Jf *No, " describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting crganization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supporied organization(s),

Yes

No

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, () a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (il copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Woere any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (ij appointed or elected by the suppaorted
organization(s) or {ii) serving on the goverring body of a supported organization? If *Mo,” explain in Part I how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voloe in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the crganization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? if "Yes, " describe in Part W the rola the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard,

Yes

No

Section E. Type Il Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions):

a |[_lme organization satisfted the Activities Test, Complete fine 2 below.
b [_J]The organization s the parent of each of its supported arganizations. Complete line 3 below.

¢ [ 1te organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part V| how you supported a government entity (ses instructions).

2  Activities Test, Answer {g) and (b} below.
a Did substantially ail of the crganization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s} to which the organization was responsive? if "Yes, " then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported erganizations, and how the organization determined
that these activitios constituted substantially alf of its activities.

b Did the activities described in () constitute. activities that, but for the organization's involverment, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? ¥ "Yes, " exphain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer {a) and (b} below,

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect 2 majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI,

b Did the organizaticn exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

Yeas

No

2a

Zh

3a

3b

of s supported organizations? If "Yes. " describe in Part W the rofe playad by the organization in this regerd.

522025 Q9-23-15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 99067) 2015 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Pageé
Part V | Type Iil Non-FunctionaHly Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [_checknereifthe organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions, All
other Type Il nonfunctionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E. :

. {B) Current Year
Saction A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year {optional}

Net shortterm capital gain

Recoverias of prioryaar disttibutions

Other gross income (ses instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and deplstion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7 Other expenses {see instructions)

8  Adusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4} 8

@ b @ N =

[ L B T Y

3

-]

- ) {B) Current Year
Saction B - Minimum Asset Amount (&) Prior Year {opticnal)

1 Aggregate fair market value of aft non-exempt-use assets (sce
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of yeai:
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market valug of other non-sxempl-use assets ic
Total (add lines 1a, 1, and 1c) . 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain In detait in Part VI

2 Actuisition indebtedness applicable to non-exermpt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see Instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 fiom fine 3)

Multiply line § by 035

Rscoverdes of pricryear distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (2dd line 7 to line €}

o |0 T |

w
&

S

o [~ |2 |
[N e B L P

Section G - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusied net income for prior yaar (from Section A, line 8, Cotumn A)
Enter §5% of lina 1

Minimum asset amount for grior year {from Section B, line 8, Golumn A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emargency temporary reduction {see instructions) 8
7 [ Check here if the current year Is the organization's first as a nenfunctionally-integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instrugtions).

0| 00| |-

L R - | U

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E) 2015 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Page7?
Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509({a}(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Cutrent Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations o accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish sxempt purposes of supported organizations
4  Amounts paid to acquirg gxempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)
6 __ Cther distributions {describe in Part V). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
g Distributlons to attentive supportad organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V1). See instructions. i
9 Distributahte amount for 2015 from Section G, ling 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 8 amount
0 Und dlm)'b tf Di tr'[:::ntable
. e Sy
Section E - Distribution Allocations {see instructions) Excess Distribitions " eI;r:gtll‘llél ons Amount for 2015

1__ Distributable amount for 2018 from Section G, line €
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior o 2015
(rzasonable cause raquired-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015;

From 2013

From 2014

Totai of lines 3a through e

Applied to undardistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Garryover from 2010 not applied {see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2015 from Section D,

line 7: $

a Applied to underdistiibutions of prior years

Applied tc 2015 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any, Subtract lines 3g and 4a frem line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see Instructions}.

8 Remaining underdistibutions for 2015, Subtract tines 3h
and 4b from line 1 {f amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2016, Add lines 3j

and 4c,

Breakdown of line 7:

~
""':'n-ﬁ@n.ncrmc"

o

8

a

b
¢ Excess from 2013
d_Excess from 2014
& Bxcess from 2015

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 HUBBARD BROOK _RESEARCH FQUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938 Pages
Part VI| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part I, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1,2, b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 8¢, 11a, 11h, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, fines 1and 2; Part !V. Saction G,
line 1; Part ¥, Section D, fines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part ¥, Section El,_hne 1¢; Pait V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 8. Also complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions.) : :

PART II, SECTION A, COLUMN E AND SECTION B, COLUMN E

THE FOUNDATIONS CURRENT YEAR IS THE SHORT YEAR OF JANUARY 1, 2015

THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

£39028 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 290-EZ) 2015



HUBBARD BRQOOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938
Identification of Excess Contributions
Sc . 2015
hedule A Included on Part ll, Line 5 01
** Do Not File **
** Not Open to Public Inspection ***
, Total Exce:
Contributor's ﬂame ContﬁbLantIons Camrib:;isons

[AL:ISON MASON CHASE 240,280. 172,566.
Total Excass Contributions to ScheduleA, Part I, LING 5D | e sk b 172,566,

5231341 04-01-15




** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B ' Schedule of Contributors OME Mo, 1545.0047
Lﬁ%g’oggg]’ 990-£2, = Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-FF.

Deperiment of the Treasury - Information about Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF} and 20 1 5
Internal Revenue Senvice its instruciions is at www.irs.gov/form8gd .

Nama of the organization

Employer ldentification number

HURBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938
Organization type(check one). :
Fllers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ [X] 501cK 3 ) (enter rumber) organization

|:| 4947(@)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
[ 1 s27 political organization

Form 990-PF 1 501(c)3) exempt private foundation

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

T 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Mote. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organizatlon can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions,

General Ruls

|:| For an organization filng Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any ona contributor, Gompiete Parts | and Il See instructions for determining a ¢ontributor’s total contributions,

Special Rules

[X1 For an organization described in section 501(c)3) filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under

sections S09()(1) and 170{)(1{A)vD), that checked Scheduls A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part I, line 13, 164, cr 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contibutions of the greater of {1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on {j Form 990, Part VIll, line 1h,

or {iy Form 9S0-EZ, line 1, Gompiete Parts | and Il

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (6), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevenition of cruelty 1o children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and Il

For an organization described in section 501(c){7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any oné contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., putposes, but no such contributions totaled mare thart $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complets any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religicus, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the Year ... > §

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 980, 950-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it must answer "No* on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980 or check the box on line H of its Form 90 EZ ot on its Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it coes not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} (2015)

528451
10-28. 15



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 880-PF) {2015)

Page 2

Employer identification number

Name of organization
HUBBARD BROQOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938
PartI  Contributors (seeinstructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is nesded.
{a) (b) (c) (d)
. No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributlons Type of contribution
-1 Person
Payroll |:|
$ 30,000, Noncash [_]
(Complete Part )l for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) (d)
No. MNams, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributlons Type of contribution
2 Person
Payrol [ _]
$ 25,000, Noncash [_]
(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b (<) {d)
No. i Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 Parson E
Payroll i:l
$ 10,000, Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total centributions Type of contribution
4 Person E
Payroll |:|
$ 30,000, Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) : (L) © {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 Person
Payroll |:|
$ 30,000, Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}
{a) (B () (d)
No. MName, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 Person 1]
Payroll I:l
$ 20,077, Noncash
{Complete Part 1l for
nonecash contributions )

B23452 10-28-15
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Scheduls B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or S90-PF) (2015)

Page 3

Employer identification number

Name of organization
HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938
Partll  Noncash Property (sesinstructions). Use duplicate copies of Part fl if additiona! space Is nesded.
(=)
()
No. {b) ; (d)
FMV {or estimate)
;r::l Description of noncash property glven (ses instructions} Date received
249 SHARES OF PROCTER & GAMBLE
6
20,077, 05/11/15
(a)
No. (b) ) )
- FMV {or estimate)
;f:rr:ll Description of noncash property glven see instructions) Date recaived
(a)
(<)
No. (k) ; (d)
i i FMV (or estimate) .
g:rrtnl Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Data received
(a)
{©)
No. b} . (d)
" i FMV {or estimate) .
I‘;r;'TI Drescripfion of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
{a)
{c)
No. (b) : {d)
. FMV {or estimate)
:;TI Descrlption of m_)ncash property given (see Instructions) Date received
(a}
(c)
No. (b) (d)
. FMV (or estimate)
;:‘:rl;l'l| Description of noncash property given (se6 Instructions) Date received

523453 10-28-15
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Page 4

Schedule B (Form 990, 99C-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
Employer identiflcation number

Name of organization

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938
Part HI Exclusively Teligious, charitable, ete., sontributions to organizations described in gechon 501(c)(7}, 18), of {10} that fotal more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e} and the tollowing ling entry. For organizations
complsting Part Il enter the lotal of exclusively religious, charitable, ele., coniributicne of $1,000 or less far the vear. (Eaier this Infe. once} " $

Uss duplicate copies of Past !l if additional space is needed.

{(a) No.
g;rTl - (b} Purpose of gift (c} Use of gift {d) Description of how giftis held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferae
{a) No.
g :;TI {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. .
I!'raorrt"l {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
() Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relatlonship of transferar fo transferee
(a) No.
g;:rTl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
(8} Transfar of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

620454 10-26-15 Schedule B {Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF} (2015)



- - OMB o, 1545.0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
{Form 990} . - Complete if the organization answered "Yas* on Form 990, 20 1 5
Part lv, line 6, 7, 8, 9,;9, 1 1&,':1b,F11C, ;;g, 118, 1 1f, 12a, or 12b. open to Public
o t of the Tre Attach to Form L
mzmm;:venueesWﬁ i P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its in structions is at www.lrs.gov/form9390. Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number
HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

[Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

bW N -

2]

{a) Donor advised funds ~ {p)Fundsand other accounts

Totalnumbarat end of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during yean) ...
Aggregate value of grants from {during yean
Aggregate value at end ofyear _.........eiinnns
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in witing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive [egal CoMrol? ., ... ....cvimaimmnasesans £ JVes CIne
Did the organizatton inform all grantaes, donors, and donor advisors in writing ihat grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the denor or donor advisor, of for any other purpcse conferring

|:| Yes D Mo

impermissible private benefit? ... sasesee et e ezt e e
I Part li . Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

2

a 0 T o

Purpose(s} of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
|:] Presetvation of land for public use (8.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structura

[_] Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization heid a gualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year, Held atthe End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easemaNts s s |28

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e s st snan e 2b

Number of conservation easements on a cerdified historic structure included IN @} ,........cccconviiimrniiine 2c

Numbet of conservation sasemants included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not ona historic structure

listad in the National Register ... . 2d

Number of censervation sasements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year -

Number of states whera property subject to conservation easement is located > 1l
Does the organization have a writter: policy regarding the pericdic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcemant of the CONSAIVALION BASEMBITIS It NOIAS? .. __.........c.ovrecrevreveeeoressis s o sesissesss s [XIves [_Ino
Staff and voluntear hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoning, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation
3
Does each consetvation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirernents of section 170(h}A)(B)H
ANA SECHON TTOMMANBIINT - oo eee s eeecesees oot st e S 011 [Jves [N
In Part XIN, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance shest, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

easements during the year

conhservation easements.

- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the crganization answered "Yes" on Forin 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

2

a

b Assets includedin Form990,Part X ... ......

LHA

532051

If the crganization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not o report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historicat treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part X1l
the text of the footnote to Its financial statemaents that describes these items,

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assats held for public exhibition, education, or rasearch In furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to thess items: .

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 890, Part VIIL INe T L s s > ¢
(i) Assetsincluded in FOm 990, Part X . i e st >3
It the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, of other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the fallawing amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASG 958) relating to these ftems:

Revenue included ot Form 990, PAt VL NG 1 ... oo secs s P78

Schedule D {Form 990) 2015

For Paperwork Raduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 290.
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2015
| Part I | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsfcontinued)

2 Using the organization's acquigition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply}:
a [ Public exhibition
b [ Scholarly research

e [ Preservation for future genetations

d D Loan or exchange programs
[ other

e

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organlzation's exempt purpose in Part XIH.

5  During the year, did the organization solicit or yeceive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's COIBCHONT ......sisisssirensiorsiar Clves [_INo
w and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Pari X, line 21. ) '
1a Is the organization an agant, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets net included '
OMFOIM 090, PAX? oot e e [ Ives [N
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIl and compiete the following table:
Amount
€ BEGIMING BAIBNCO oo eeeeeeaemaree oo oeeemrems s et s s |2
A AQTItIONS GUANG NG YOAE | . ... oo ioeooiueeasiee et veesreon o oers st e eassemmsssass et seais i b e 1d
¢ Distributions during the year 1e
£ OBNAING DAINCE | ot eeeee e erees e reeeesre s eeresse e srats s rerses LA _
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account llability? ... [ Yes % Mo

bl “Yes " explain the arrangement in Part Xill. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XM Lo

|Partv

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1a Baginning of year balanca

o o0 &

Contributions | ..o
Net investment eamings, gains, and logses
Grants or scholarships | ......ccorirnes
Cther expenditures for facilities

and programs

-y

2 Provid

a Board dasignated or quasi-endowrment
b Permanant endowment p»=
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment -

Administraiive expenses ...
g Endofysarbalance . ...

& the estimated percent

{a) Current year

{b} Prior year

{c) Two years back

{dl) Three years back

{e) Four years back

96

%

%

The parcentagas on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the crganization that are held and administered for the organization

age of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

by: Yes | No
{1} UNPBIAtST OFGANIZATIONS || . ... oot iicitees b coentsb e et sess s s s s srmsben e e 3ali}
(i) relatod OrGANIZAtIONS |, . ... ....¢eeceieieioesemeise et s remess s as e s e Safi)
b K “Yes" online 3a(ih, are the related organizations listed as reguired on Schedule R? . ....voriimmiirnersins 3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
]Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Payt IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Pat X, line 10.
Dascription of propetty {a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c} Accumulated {d}Bcok value
basis {investment) basis {other) depreciation
18 LANG o 470,200. 470,200,
b BUMINGS ... 1,949,847, 673,841, 1,276,006,
c Leasehold improvements ... ...........cee.
d Equipment . .
e Other . 68,682, 68,682, 0.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) nst equal Forin 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.). e | 1,746,206,
Schedule D {Form 930} 2015
5az062
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Schedule D {Form 990} 2015 HUBBARD RROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC, 02-0474938 Page3

[Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complets if the organization answered *Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, ine 1 1b. Sge Form 990, Part X, line 12,
{a} Description of Security or cat2gory gneluding name of securily) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost o¢ end-of-year market value

{1} Financial derivatives . .......

{2) Clossly-held equity interests

{3) Cther
A
8
(%]

3 ([ [O

G}

H

Total, {Col. {b) mugt soval Form 990, Part X, col. {B) ne 12.)
Part VIil| investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 980, Part IV, line 11¢. Sea Form 290, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment - (b} Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

=y
=

(1)
_ @
@
(4
(8)
(8
4]
—@8
—

Tatal. (Col. (b} muust equal Form 990, PartX, col. (B) fing 13.) -
[Part IX| Other Assets. ‘

Complste if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part ¥, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 156.
{a) Description

{b) Book value

(1)
— 2

(3)

(4

{5}

{6}

0
@
__o

Total. {Colmn {b) must equal Form 990, Parnt X, 0ol (B) 8 15.) ..o isseniess s sssnvan s gz
|Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. S¢e Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (&) Description of liability {b) Bockvalue |
(1)__Federal income taxes
@
3
4
&)
&)
)
)
©
Total, {Column {b) must equal Form 980, Part X, col. (B) ine 26) ............... >

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. in Part X1, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal statements that reports the
organization’s liabity for uncertain tax positions under EIN 48 (ASC 740). Gheck hereif the text of the footnote hag been provided in Part XII X1
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

£32053
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOQUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938_Pagp 4
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Retum.
Complete ¥f the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, tine 12a.

1 Total revanuse, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 646,851.
a2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Fonm 980, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains flosses) on investments ... | 28 :

b Donated services and Use of fACHHIES | _..,_........eccoerroccssorcremsmremmmesennnrinensereneiers |20 3,385,

¢ Recovsrios of Prior YEAF GYAMS ... .....cuieirmmsiensreeo s ssiseesieesneecaeenaes |28

d Other Describe INPAt XUL) . ...ooooooooooeooceessesssssscssormeoensanenensroenenre oo L 280 60,840

€ ADETNES BATIOUGN 20 oo oo oo e e eees s oe et st bt | O 64,225,
3 Subtract line 26 fromlina 1 .. .. 3 582,626.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vlll ||ne 12 but not on I|ne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, inevb ... | 48

b Other (Descride NPArt XY e spees e s e nereees L

) 4c 0.

¢ Addlinesdaand4b .. ...
5 Total rovenua. Add lines 8 and 4c. | This must equal Form 990 Pa:ﬂ fine 121 ] 582,626.
Part X1l | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the ergamzation answered "ves" on Form 990, Part 1Y, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited fiNANGial STAOMBNS | .....cccccocereremremsonsmemenmecenssrss s cressniassciet 1 537,605,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and 188 Of facilities .._.................ccomervicsrisniermonienrens |28

b Prioryear adjustments . et |2

¢ Otherlosses . ... et e eeereee e s ettt er et e sna s censenens | 2C

d Other (DEsCribe MPAXIILY oo |20 60,840.

6 ADGINES 2ATNIOUGN B8 oo st e s ranenmeirssrsanniirns | 22 60,840.
8 Subtract lne 2afromline 1 ... 3 536,765.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Pan IX ||ne 25 but not on |Ine1

a Investment expensas not included on Form 980, Part Vil line7b . ... | 48

b Other (Describe NP XIILY ..ot cnmnsesnnsennes 2D

¢ Addlinesdaanddb .. 4c 0.

5 536,765,

5 Total expenges, Add lines 3 and 40 ms must equal Form 990, Part L fing 18} ..oz
| Part XIII| Supplementatl Information.
Provida the deseriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Pait l11, lines Ta and 4; Part IV, lines 1 and 2b: Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XH, lines 2d and 4b. Also caimplete this part to provide any additional information,

PART IT, LINE 5:

THE EASEMENT HELD IS NOT ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE FOUNDATION'S FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS ; THE EASEMENT PROTECTS THE SCIENTIFIC INTEGRITY OF WATER

QUALITY RESEARCH CONDUCTED AT MIRROR LAKE.

PART II, LINE 9:

MONITORING IS ACCOMPLISHED VIA SITE INSPECTIONS PERFORMED ON A REGULAR

BASIS THROQUGHQUT THE YEAR.

PART X, LINE 2:

ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAX ITEMS - THE FOUNDATION HAS

ANALYZED TAX POSITIONS TAKEN FOR FILING WITH THE TINTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

gs208d Schedule D {Form 920} 2015




Scheduls D {Form 990) 2015 HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-04740938 Pages
[Part XI11| Supplemental Information (continved)

AND ALL STATE JURISDICTIONS WHERE IT OPERATES. THE FOUNDATION BELIEVES

DHAT TNCOME TAX FILING POSITIONS WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION AND

DOES NOT ANTICIPATE ANY ADJUSTMENTS THAT WOULD RESULT IN A MATERIAL

ADVERSE EFFECT ON THE FOUNDATIONS FINANCIAL CONDITION, RESULTS OF

OPERATIONS OR CASH FLOWS. ACCORDINGLY, THEY HAVE NOT RECORDED ANY

RESERVES, OR RELATED ACCRUALS FOR INTEREST AND PENALTIES FOR UNCERTAIN

INCOME TAX POSITIONS AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2015. THE FOUNDATIONS INCOME TAX

RETURNS ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY THE APPROPRIATE TAX JURISDICTIONS.

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2015 THEIR FEDERAL TAX RETURNS GENERALLY REMAIN QPEN

FOR THE LAST THREE YEARS. THERE ARE CURRENTLY NO AUDITS FOR ANY TAX

PERIODS IN PROGRESS.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

REAL PROPERTY RENTAL EXPENSES 60,840.

PART XII, LINE 2D -~ OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

REAL PROPERTY RENTAL EXPENSES 60,840,

Schedute D (Form 990) 2015

£32085
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 5
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury - Attach to Form 990 or 200-E2Z. Open 'q Public
Internial Revenue Serylcs Information about Schedule O {Form 960 or 990-EZ} and its | ctlons is at www.irs.gov/ferm990. Inspection
Namse of the crganization Employer identification number
HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, TNC. 02-0474938

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

MONITORING AND EDUCATION, AND TO DEVELOP NEW INITIATIVES LINKING

ECOSYSTEM_SCIENCE AND PUBLIC POLICY,

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINF 11:

LINE 11A EXPLANATION - THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

PRIOR TO FILING

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

OFFICERE AND DIRECTORS COMPLETE A DISCLOSURE FORM ANNUALLY. THE FORMS ARE

REVIEWED AND RETAINED BY MANAGEMENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE BOARD REVIEWS THE PERFORMANCE OF THE EXFCUTIVE DIRECTOR ANNUALLY PRIOR

PO DETERMINING HIS COMPENSATION. THE COMPENSATION DECISION IS DOCUMENTED

IN THE ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT WHICH IS APPROVED BY THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION ¢, LINE 19:

THE FOUNDATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAIIABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART VII, LINE 1A

PHIS IS A SHORT YEAR RETURN IN WHICH THERE IS NO CALENDAR YEAR THAT

ENDS WITH OR WITHIN THE SHORT YEAR. ACCORDIGLY, THE COMPENSATION

COLUMNS ARE ZERO.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-E2) (2015}

£32211



Page 2
Employer identification number

HUBBARD BROOK RESEARCH FOUNDATION, INC. 02-0474938

Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E7) (2015)

Mame of the organization

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

PROFESSIONAL FEES:OTHER:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 95,171,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES - 95,171,
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL & 95,171,

Schedule O {Form 930 or 90-E2) {2015}
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